
 
City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  

 

           
 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, December 4, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers/Virtual Hybrid Attendance Meeting 

Zoom Meeting ID: 847 0647 1784 
 

****A G E N D A**** 
 

1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Additions to the Agenda 
6) Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
7) Consideration of Minutes of November 20 Regular Council meeting and November 20 & 27, 2023 

Special Council meetings. 
8) Old Business 
9) New Business 

A. Coast Guard Commander Introduction – Jeremy Swearer 
B. Police Department – Server Purchase Request 
C. Introduce Ordinance 655 2024 Appropriations Bill & Schedule Public Hearing 
D. Resolution 23-35 ARPA Request – DPW Loader 
E. Resolution 23-36 ARPA Request – LBE Heating & Cooling System 
F. Resolution 23-37 Council Meeting Dates 2024 
G. Water Plant Equipment Repair Request 
H. Cloverland Easement Request – Graham Avenue  

10) Consideration of Bills  
11) Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
12) Management Report 
13) Committee Reports 
14) Council Member Comments   
15) Enter Closed Session: Council may enter Closed Session to discuss the negotiation of a collective 

bargaining agreement in accordance with MCL 15.268 (c)                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 
 

 



City of St. Ignace 
Council Proceedings 

(Unofficial) 
 
A Special Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, November 27, 2023, in 
the City Hall Council Chambers.  Mayor LaLonde called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m., 
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.  Councilmember Gustafson led the invocation.                                
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmember Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor 
LaLonde, Councilmembers Litzner, Pelter, Shepard and Williford. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Marshall, City Manager; Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Kevin 
James, Police Chief. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3-min limit) 
No public comment was received. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  BUDGET 2024 WORK SESSION III 
 
City Manager Marshall reviewed the 2024 requested budgets for the Police Department in the 
101 General Fund, Fund 594 Marina, Fund 271 Library and Fund 641 Equipment with Council.   
Council discussed the health benefits and retirement expenses, each department’s capital 
outlay, and building and equipment maintenance expenses. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3-min limit) 
No public comment was received. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Councilmember comments were received. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________   _________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                    Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 



City of St. Ignace 
Council Proceedings 

(Unofficial) 
 
A Special Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, November 20, 2023, in 
the City Hall Council Chambers.  The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor 
LaLonde, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.  Councilmember Gustafson led the invocation.                                
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmember Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor 
LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, and Councilmember Shepard. 
 
ABSENT:  Councilmember Williford (excused 11/6/23) and Councilmember Litzner. 
It was moved by Councilmember Eyre, seconded by Councilmember Shepard, to excuse 
Councilmember Litzner from the meeting due to being out of town. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Marshall, City Manager; Andrea Insley, City Clerk-Treasurer; Charles 
Palmer, City Attorney; Kevin James, Police Chief; Cathy Lamb, Recreation Facility Manager; 
Sharon Crotser-Toy, Library Director; Nick Montie, Fire Chief. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3-min limit) 
No public comment was offered. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  BUDGET 2024 WORK SESSION II 
 
City Manager Marshall reviewed the 2024 budget spreadsheets by department in the following 
funds:  271 -Library, 101-Fire Dept, 202-Major Streets, and 101-General Fund.  Mayor Pro-Tem 
Gustafson requested the Fund Balance be listed on future reports for the General Fund.  
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, seconded by Councilmember Eyre, to approve 
scheduling the next Work Session for Monday, November 27th at 6:15 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
No Councilmember comments were offered. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________   _________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                    Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 



 
City of St. Ignace 

Council Proceedings 
(Unofficial) 

 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, November 20, 2023, in  
City Hall Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting with Zoom video conference 
available.  Mayor LaLonde called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and the Pledge of 
Allegiance followed.  Councilmember Gustafson led the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmember Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor 
LaLonde, Councilmembers Pelter, and Shepard. 
 
ABSENT:  Councilmembers Litzner and Williford.   
Councilmember Williford was excused from the meeting by Council during the November 6, 
2023, meeting due to being out of town. 
It was moved by Councilmember Eyre, seconded by Councilmember Shepard, to excuse 
Councilmember Litzner from the Council meeting due to being out of town. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Marshall, City Manager; Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Charles 
Palmer, City Attorney; Kevin James, Police Chief; Cathy Lamb, Recreation Facility Manager; 
Nick Montie, Fire Chief. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA  
Mayor LaLonde – Board Appointments 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3-min limit) 
Public comment was received regarding the rezoning of parcel 052-140-009-60 from R2 to R3. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 6, 2023, REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING & NOVEMBER 13, 2023, SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING: 
City Attorney Palmer stated that only Councilmembers who were present at the meeting may 
vote to approve the minutes of that meeting. 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, seconded by Mayor LaLonde, to approve the 
minutes of the November 6th Regular Council meeting as presented.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
It was then moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Shepard, to approve 
the minutes of the November 13th Special Council meeting.   
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
No old business was discussed. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  ST. IGNACE COAST GUARD COMMANDER INTRODUCTION 
 
Mayor Lalonde announced that this item will be rescheduled at a future Council meeting. 
 
I.  RESOLUTION 23-33 SALTY MAC BREWING COMPANY LIQUOR LICENSE 2024 



Mayor LaLonde moved this item to the beginning of the agenda to correspond with the property 
owner via Zoom. 
City Manager Marshall introduced Jonathan Munson, the current owner of the Pavillion, to 
describe his plans to develop and improve the building into a coffee shop/brewery.  

 
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 

 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Shepard, and supported 
by Councilmember Eyre: 
 
WHEREAS, the City of St. Ignace, Downtown Development Authority (DDA) was established 
pursuant to Act 197 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1975, and with City of St. Ignace 
Ordinance Number 465 effective November 28, 1981; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of St. Ignace established the St. Ignace Downtown Development Authority 
District as its “Redevelopment Project Area” as required in Public Act 501 of the Public Acts of 
2006, Section 521a(1) of the Michigan Liquor Control Code of 1998, being MCL 436.1521a(1) 
by resolution of the St. Ignace City Council at its regularly scheduled City Council meeting of 
November 18, 2023; and  
 
WHEREAS, the St. Ignace Downtown Development Authority has recommended by resolution 
adopted at their regularly scheduled DDA meeting of November 10, 2023, that the Michigan 
Liquor Control Commission issue a Class C liquor license under the provisions of Section 
521a(1)(b) of the Michigan Liquor Control Code of 1998, being MCL 436.1521, to Salty Mac 
Brewing Company, which is located within the St. Ignace DDA District Redevelopment Project 
Area at 180 North State Street and that said issuance would prevent further deterioration and 
promote economic growth within the DDA District;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of St. Ignace concurs 
with the findings of the Downtown Development Authority and recommends that the Michigan 
Liquor Control Commission issue a Class C liquor license under the provisions of Section 
521a(1)(b) of the Michigan Liquor Control Code of 1998, being MCL 436.1521 to Salty Mac 
Brewing Company, at 180 North Street, St. Ignace, Michigan. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers Pelter, Shepard and Eyre.   
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmembers Litzner and Williford. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
C.  PROCLAMATION FOR PAUL FULLERTON 
 
Mayor LaLonde read the following proclamations aloud: 

 
 WHEREAS, Paul Fullerton has served the citizens of St. Ignace on the City Council from 
August 2006 to November 2023; and  
 
 WHEREAS, during his 17 years on the Council, Paul was committed to the success of 
the City of St. Ignace and took great measures to make himself available, even in the face of 
other commitments; and 



 
 WHEREAS, Paul dedicated his time to serving on many different committees, including 
the Cemetery Committee, Golf Course Committee, St. Ignace Area-EMS Board, Street 
Committee, and Dock 3 Committee.  
 

WHEREAS, Paul offered his knowledge and experience as a resource to fellow Council 
Members and to better serve the citizens of the City of St. Ignace throughout his years on the 
Council; and 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, that William LaLonde, Mayor of the City of  
St. Ignace and the St. Ignace City Council honor Council Member Paul Fullerton on this 20th day of 
November and be it further to wish him well in his future endeavors.  
 
C.  PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT 
 
Mayor LaLonde requested Council‘s approval to appoint Tom Cronan to the Planning 
Commission to replace Rachel Conant. 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, seconded by Councilmember Pelter, to approve 
appointing Tom Cronan to the Planning Commission. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
D.  DOCK 3 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT 
 
Mayor LaLonde requested Tom Cronan be appointed as a citizen member to the Dock 3 
Committee, replacing Barbara Brown.  Mayor LaLonde also presented Paul Fullerton as a 
citizen member and Councilmember Litzner as a Council representative to the Dock 3 
Committee. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, to appoint the 
three members to the Dock 3 Committee.   
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mayor LaLonde – Committee Appointments 
Mayor LaLonde requested Council’s approval to appoint Councilmember Litzner to the DDA 
Board to replace Tom Cronan. 
It was moved by Councilmember Eyre, seconded by Councilmember Shepard, to appoint 
Councilmember Litzner to the DDA Board. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor LaLonde then requested Council’s approval to appoint Councilmember Shepard and 
Councilmember Litzner to the Recreation Advisory Committee (RAC) to replace Robert St. 
Louis and Mayor LaLonde. 
It was moved by Councilmember Gustafson, seconded by Councilmember Eyre, to approve 
appointing Councilmembers Shepard and Litzner to the RAC. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
E.  FIREWORKS AGREEMENT 2024 
City Manager Marshall reviewed the 2022-23 contract with the St. Ignace Visitors Bureau (SIVB) 
for the summer event fireworks.  The proposed one-year renewal will include fireworks through 
a new vendor, Small Town Saturday Night Fireworks (STSN) Company.  The City will be 



reimbursed by the SIVB for all event fireworks, as well as a $4,000 contribution to the July 4th 
show.  The City will be responsible for paying $5,000 towards the July 4th show, the same 
amount as in prior contracts.  Council requested a copy of the agreement between STSN 
Company and the SIVB be kept on file with the City as well. 
After some discussion regarding the parties in each of the agreements between STSN 
Company, SIVB, and the City of St. Ignace, it was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded 
by Councilmember Shepard, to approve the contract as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers Pelter, Shepard, Eyre and Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
F.  POLICE DEPARTMENT REQUEST 
 
City Manager Marshall informed Council that Police Chief James would like to implement new 
incentives to attract more applicants to fill the vacancies in the Police Department.  The two 
incentives supported by the Finance/Utility Committee were a $5,000 hiring bonus with an 
employment agreement for new officers and a free gym membership for all Police officers.  
  
The hiring bonus would be offered to new hires, paying the first payment of $2,500 after 
successful completion of the police academy, and the second payment of $2,500 payable after 
completing a 12-month probationary period in employment.  New hires that are already licensed 
would receive the first payment of $2,500 after six months of employment, and the second 
payment of $2,500 after the 12-month probationary period.  The hiring bonus initiative would 
sunset after one year unless Council approves extending it at that time. 
 
It was moved by Councilmember Eyre, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, to approve the 
Police Department’s hiring bonus initiative with an employment agreement for one year. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmembers Pelter, Shepard, Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson and Mayor LaLonde. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
G.  REQUEST FOR CITY EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE 
 
City Manager Marshall requested Council’s approval for a no-cost gym membership for all full-
time City employees.  It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember 
Eyre, to approve no-cost gym memberships to all full-time City employees. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmembers Shepard, Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde and 
         Councilmember Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
H.  RESOLUTION 23-32 – HOMETOWN HOLIDAY EVENT 2023 

 
RESOLUTION FOR THE HOMETOWN HOLIDAY STATIONARY PARADE, TREE LIGHTING 

& COMMUNITY EVENT 



 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Shepard, supported by 
Councilmember Eyre:  
 
WHEREAS:   The St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce requests permission to   
   facilitate the Hometown Holiday Stationary Parade, Tree Lighting & 
    Community Event; and  
 
WHEREAS:   This event requires the use of the St. Ignace Public Marina Parking Lot  
   and Little Bear East; and  
 
WHEREAS:   Chapter 22 of the City of St. Ignace Code, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”,  
   requires certain criteria be met for the event to be held; and 
  
WHEREAS:   The St. Ignace City Council has determined that the St. Ignace 
   Chamber of Commerce does meet the criteria established in the 
    various sections of Chapter 22; now therefore  
 
BE IT RESOLVED:  The St. Ignace City Council does approve the usage of the St. Ignace  
   Marina Parking Lot on Friday, December 1, 2023, from 5:30 p.m. to  
   6:00 p.m. for the Hometown Holiday Parade and Tree Lighting and  
   Little Bear East from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. for the Community Event. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmember Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers 
         Pelter and Shepard. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmembers Litzner and Williford. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
J.  RESOLUTION 23-34 DEFICIT ELIMINATION PLAN 
 
City Manager Marshall informed Council that the Deficit Elimination plans presented are 
required by the Michigan Department of Treasury as a result of the City’s 2022 Audit findings. 
Grant payments for both funds were received in 2023 for those 2022 expenditures, resulting in a 
deficit fund balance for each at the end of fiscal year 2022.  In the plans, the revenue is 
recognized, along with a transfer of $827 from Little Bear East to fund 408 to satisfy the deficits.  
Fund 408 activity is completed and will close out in 2023.  Fund 499 is expected to operate 
through 2024. 
  

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE FUND 408 & FUND 499 DEFICIT ELIMINATION PLANS 
 
The following resolution was offered for adoption by Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, supported by 
Councilmember Pelter: 
 
WHEREAS: The 2022 City of St. Ignace audit reflected some deficit funds in the audit 

report; and 
 
WHEREAS:  The attached information outlines the method to correct the deficits; now 

therefore 
 



BE IT RESOLVED: That the St. Ignace City Council approves the Deficit Elimination Plans as 
presented. 

 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers Pelter, Shepard and Eyre. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmembers Litzner and Williford. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
K.  FINANCIALS OCTOBER 2023 
 
City Manager Marshall reviewed the October 2023 financials with Council. 
After some discussion, it was moved by Councilmember Eyre, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem 
Gustafson, to approve the October 2023 financials as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers Pelter, Shepard, Eyre and Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson inquired about the invoice from the State of Michigan EGLE for the 
Water Plant violation. City Manager Marshall stated he would follow up with the Water Plant and 
report back. 

Airgas USA LLC  Rental Gas $35.45 

Amazon  September 2023 Statement $439.88 

Anderson, Tackman & Co.  Meeting 10/26/2023 $522.82 

Arnold's Refrigeration  LBE Service $915.67 

Arrow Signs  City Hall Signs $175.00 

ASCAP  LBE License Fee $445.00 

Astrea  SIPD Computer IT Services $206.60 

Beckett & Raeder  St Ignace Zoning Ordinance $1,120.00 

Belonga Plumbing and Heating  Water Plant Repair $93.35 

Blarney Castle Oil Co.  Golf Course Fuel $25.33 

Charles J. Palmer, P.C.  October 2023 Statement $3,228.12 

Compass Minerals  Road Salt Inventory $48,420.58 

Election Source  November 2023 Election $1,500.54 



Galls  SIPD Uniform Stipend Per Contract $104.23 

Graham Motor & Generator 
Service  Block Heater WWTR Generator $164.73 

Grainger  J. Orriss - Uniform Boots $109.38 

Granicus  

Compliance Monitoring/Address 
Identification $1,533.36 

Hawkins  WTR Plant Supplies $50.00 

Jacklin Steel Supply Co  DPW-Snowplow/Snowblower  $593.00 

Johnson Controls  LBE Repair $591.80 

Kimball Midwest  Supplies - Wtr Dept/DPW $843.62 

KSS  WTR Plant Supplies $463.92 

M-32 Enterprises LLC  DPW-Cutting Bolt $48.46 

Mackinac Straits Health System  SIPD-Occupational Medical Services $96.00 

MI Municipal Treasurers Assoc.  A. Insley Training Treasurer Toolkit $69.00 

NAPA Auto Parts  October 2023 Statement $1,411.99 

NCL  WWTR Meter $2,340.28 

NCL  WWTR Cartridges $373.08 

Norris Contracting, Inc.  Sand Haul $3,234.00 

Oscar W. Larson Co.  Marina Repair $908.50 

Pomasl Fire Equipment  SIFD-Nozzles $3,547.95 

Quill  Office Supplies $394.07 

Schneider Tire Outlet, Inc.  SIPD-Tires $1,336.00 

St Ignace True Value  October 2023 Statement $808.84 

State of Michigan OSHA  Inspection Reduced Penalty Agreement $2,250.00 

State of Michigan-EGLE  WTR PLANT $200.00 

Summit Fire Protection  WTR Plant Service $423.50 

The Cedars of Mackinac  City Hall Landscaping $142.50 

UP North Flags & Poles  City Hall and Little Bear Flags $195.00 



UP State CU Visa  October 2023 Statement $3,726.37 

USA Bluebook  WTR Plant Lab Supplies/Safety Supplies $701.70 
    

     

   $83,789.62 
 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Shepard, to approve 
paying the bills in the amount of $83,789.62. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Pelter, Shepard, Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson and Mayor LaLonde.  
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3 min limit) 
No public comment was received. 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
City Manager Marshall provided a written report to Council, as well as discussed the following: 

- Update on the City property at 930 N State Street. 
- Negotiations Committee will meet with AFSCME, FOP and Marina Director next week. 
- Scheduling for a Dock 3 Committee. 
- Follow up with MGFOA training. 
- Update on MIOSHA violations. 
- Planning Commission MDOT and street concerns. 
- MMRMA matching RAP Grants submitted. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Planning Commission – Jim Draze invited Council to participate in the Planning 
Commission’s December 12th meeting to discuss the Master Plan. 

 
B. Finance/Utility Committee – Official minutes provided from the November 15th meeting. 

 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Councilmember comments were received. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:49 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________                          ________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                       Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 



 
405 Ashmun Street    514 North Main Street                                                 
Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783                Cheboygan, MI 49721 
(906) 632-3095                                      (231) 627-3193 
Fax (906) 632 6836                     Fax (231) 627-7075 
1-800-562-1042                           1-800-580-9723 
 

  

                Please visit us at www.nopp.com              or             us on Facebook                
 

Server proposal for: St. Ignace Police 
 
Equus R2370 
 
 
 
 
 

System Price    
$10,900.00   

 

 
 

• INTEL XEON E-2314 2.8Ghz 
• Mid Tower Chassis 
• SuperMicro X12STL-F Motherboard 
• 3x PCIe 3.0 x8, 1x PCIe 3.0 x16, 2x PCIe 2.0 x8 
• Dual GbE Network Ports 
• Multiple Warranty Options

 

MOTHERBOARD SM X12-LN4F   
OPERATING 
SYSTEM WINDOWS SERVER STANDARD 2022 16CORE  

PROCESSOR INTEL XEON E-2314 2.4Ghz 
MEMORY Micron 64GB DDR4 3200 ECC REG  

HARD DRIVES 8 Micro 1.9TB SSD Drives in Raid 6 Configuration 
(Just over 11TB storage with 2 drive failures) 

OPTICAL DRIVE  None 
  
GRAPHICS 
CARD INTEGRATED GRAPHICS 

SOUND CARD INTEGRATED AUDIO  
CASE / POWER 
SUPPLY SM 825TQC-R802LPB 2U (Redundant PS) 

WARRANTY NOBILIS SYSTEM WARRANTY (5 YEAR)  
KEYBOARD Logitech MK120 
MOUSE  
SPEAKERS NONE  
LAN CARD 1GB Intel I350 Dual Port RJ45 NIC  
  

 

Prices and availability subject to change without notice 
* Setup of PC included in price for business customers.  Setup only includes un-boxing of components and setting them up. 

Any network setup, software installs, and data transfer will be billed at normal rate of $125.00 per hour. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Dan 



 

City of St. Ignace, MI 
 

Department Head Report 
 

 

 
 
Department:  
 
City Police 
 
Please provide a summary of your department’s recent goals/objectives/operations, and note any 
issues that you would like to make the Council aware of.  
 
 
 
 

1. Request the use of existing funds from the current 2023 police budget for the purchase and 
installation of a newly updated police department computer server system.  The current server is 
past its recommended lifespan and needs replacing.  It would be more costly to wait until the 
current server fails before replacing it and would cause an unnecessary interruption in services to 
the public.  The attached vendor quote from National Office Products shows a hardware cost of 
$10,900, plus an estimated installation cost of $3,000 totaling $13,900.  National Office Products 
is the city’s contracted I.T. provider and has a detailed working knowledge of our computer 
system which I believe would provide for a smoother project installation, therefore I am 
recommending we choose National Office Products to complete the project.   

396 N State Street 
St. Ignace, MI. 49781 

cityofstignace.com 

This report and any background material must be delivered to the City Manager’s Office by 4:00 PM the 
Thursday prior to the second Council Meeting of the month.   













































































































 CITY OF ST. IGNACE 
 RESOLUTION 23-35  

 
A RESOLUTION TO DIRECT ADMINISTRATION TO UTILIZE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 

FUNDING FOR NEW LOADER PURCHASE 
 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by ______, supported by ______: 
 
WHEREAS: the Federal Government passed the American Rescue Plan Act that appropriates 

$350 billion dollars towards the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Funds (SLFRF); and 

 
WHEREAS: one of the purposes of the SLFRF funds is to fund government services despite 

revenue losses, including “maintenance of existing equipment and facilities”; and 
 
WHEREAS: the US Treasury Final Rule for the SLFRF provides a standard allowance of $10 

million that can be deemed revenue loss; and 
 
WHEREAS: by electing the standard allowance, the City may use up to the full amount of its 

$244,121.09 award for providing government services, with streamlined reporting 
requirements; and 

 
WHEREAS: the City understands the importance of the City services to our community and 

the need to replace aging equipment; and 
 
WHEREAS: the City has entered into a purchase agreement for a new JD Loader for the 

Department of Public Works; and  
 
BE IT RESOLVED:  That the St. Ignace City Council does hereby approve the use of $30,000.00 of 

ARPA Funds towards the down payment on the approved JD Loader. 

 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Yes:   
No:  
Absent:   
Resolution declared  
 
I hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true copy of a Resolution presented to the St. Ignace City 
Council for adoption at a regular meeting held Monday, December 4, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 

            
 
____________________________________ 

            Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 CITY OF ST. IGNACE 
 RESOLUTION 23-36  

 
A RESOLUTION TO DIRECT ADMINISTRATION TO UTILIZE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 

FUNDING FOR THE LITTLE BEAR EAST HEATING & COOLING SYSTEM 
 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by ______, supported by ______: 
 
WHEREAS: the Federal Government passed the American Rescue Plan Act that appropriates 

$350 billion dollars towards the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Funds (SLFRF); and 

 
WHEREAS: one of the purposes of the SLFRF funds is to fund government services despite 

revenue losses, including “maintenance of existing equipment and facilities”; and 
 
WHEREAS: the US Treasury Final Rule for the SLFRF provides a standard allowance of $10 

million that can be deemed revenue loss; and 
 
WHEREAS: by electing the standard allowance, the City may use up to the full amount of its 

$244,121.09 award for providing government services, with streamlined reporting 
requirements; and 

 
WHEREAS: the City understands the importance of recreation and hospitality services to our 

community; and 
 
WHEREAS: the Little Bear East facility has a deteriorating heating and cooling system 

preventing dependable operational use and creating safety concerns; and  
 
BE IT RESOLVED:  the St. Ignace City Council does hereby approve the use of $24,750 of ARPA 

Funds towards the repair and improvement of the Little Bear East heating and 
cooling system. 

 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Yes:   
No:  
Absent:   
Resolution declared  
 
I hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true copy of a Resolution presented to the St. Ignace City 
Council for adoption at a regular meeting held Monday, December 4, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 

            
 
____________________________________ 

            Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 CITY OF ST. IGNACE 
 RESOLUTION 23-37  

 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE REGULAR 2024 CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE  
 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember _________________, supported by 
Councilmember _______________________: 

 

WHEREAS: Per the City of St. Ignace Charter, the City Council shall provide by Resolution for 
the time and place of its regular meetings; and 

 
WHEREAS: In accordance with the City of St. Ignace Charter, the following are the dates, 

times, and places of the regular meetings:  
 
 January 8, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 January 22, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 February 5, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 February 19, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers- this is Presidents’ Day 
 March 4, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 March 18, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 April 8, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 April 22, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 May 6, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 May 20, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 June 3, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 June 17, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers  
 July 1, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers  
 July 15, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 August 5, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 August 19, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 September 3, 2024, TUESDAY @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 September 16, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 October 7, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 October 21, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 November 4, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
 November 18, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 

December 2, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers 
December 16, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. @ City Hall Council Chambers;  
now therefore 

 
BE IT RESOLVED:  That the St. Ignace City Council approves the herein-stated regular meeting 

dates, times, and places. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:   
No:   
Absent:   
Resolution declared ______________________. 
 
I hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true copy of a Resolution presented to the St. Ignace City 
Council for adoption at a regular meeting held Monday, December 4, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 

            
____________________________________ 

bs            Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 
 
November 27th, 2023 
 
Russ Winberg 
St. Ignace Wastewater/Water 
999 Church Street 
St. Ignace, MI 49781 
 
RE: Rebuild Gardner Denver Blower w/ Option to Replace; Proposal #23-17299 
 
Dear Russ, 
   
JETT Pump and Valve would like to thank the City of St. Ignace for this opportunity to provide our proposal for the 
Gardner Denver Blower project. As requested, our proposal contains three options (options A, B and C).  Please read 
each option carefully. We value you as a customer and always appreciate your business. 
 
Summary of Services & Diagnosis: 
Option A is for a JETT Pump service team to remove the blower, drive it back to JETT Pumps facility, rebuild it, have JETT 
Pump to drive it back to St. Ignace and reinstall the rebuilt Gardner Denver blower. Option B is to replace the existing 
blower with a new Gardener Denver Blower. A JETT Pump service team will remove the existing blower and install the 
new one. Option C is for the City of St. Ignace to remove the current blower and deliver it to JETT Pump’s facility for the 
rebuild. Upon completetion of the rebuild, you will then pick up the blower from JETT Pump’s facility, drive it back to St. 
Ignace and reinstall it.  
 
Scope of Supply: Pick-Up, Rebuild, & Re-Install Blower; Option A 
JETT Pump and Valve proposes pull the blower from St.Ignace, take to JETT’s shop for rebuild and re-install the blower.: 
 
One (1) Gardner Denver 716-5400 Blower Overhaul Kit 

- Bearings, Air Seals, Oil Seals, Gaskets, Shims 
One (1) Regular Service Labor:  

- JETT Pump will provide the appropriate number of technicians to complete the job correctly, safely, 
& efficiently. 

- JETT Pump will remove the blower. 
- JETT Pump will take the blower back to JETT’s shop for inspection and repair. 
- JETT Pump will re-install the blower after it is repaired. 
- JETT Pump will test and run the station to make sure that it is operating properly. 

One (1) Regular Shop Labor:  
- JETT Pump will provide the appropriate number of technicians to complete the job correctly, safely, 

& efficiently. 
- JETT Pump will disassemble the blower and inspect it for failure point. 
- JETT Pump will repair the blower using the above kit. 



Page 2 of 4 

 

- JETT Pump will sand, clean and machine gasket surfaces. 
- JETT Pump will press bearings on to shaft. 
- JETT Pump will test and run the blower to make sure that it is operating properly. 

 
 

      Materials: $ 18,846.15 
Est. Freight: $ 450.00 

Labor: $ 10,100.00 
Option A TOTAL: $ 29,396.15 

 
 
 
 
Scope of Supply: Replacement Blower: Option B 
JETT Pump and Valve proposes a replacement blower: 
 
One (1) Replacement Denver Gardener GDGCEAA 

- 1.06CFR 75HP, 230/460V, 1785RPM, 365T Frame 
One (1) Regular Service Labor:  

- JETT Pump will provide the appropriate number of technicians to complete the job correctly, safely, 
& efficiently. 

- JETT Pump will remove the existing blower. 
- JETT Pump install the new blower. 
- JETT Pump will test and run the blower to make sure that it is operating properly. 

      Materials: $ 38,431.90 
Est. Freight: $ 1,250.00 

Labor: $  5,100.00 
 Option B TOTAL: $ 44,781.90 

Scope of Supply: Rebuild Blower; Option C 
JETT Pump and Valve proposes for St.Ignace to drop-off the blower at JETT Pump’s shop for rebuild. There is no removal, 
installation, or delivery included in this option: 
 
One (1) Gardner Denver 716-5400 Blower Rebuild Kit 

- Bearings, Air Seals, Oil Seals, Gaskets, Shims 
One (1) Regular Shop Labor:  

- JETT Pump will provide the appropriate number of technicians to complete the job correctly, safely, 
& efficiently. 

- JETT Pump will disassemble the blower and inspect it for failure point. 
- JETT Pump will repair the blower using the above kit. 
- JETT Pump will sand, clean and machine gasket surfaces. 
- JETT Pump will press bearings on to shaft. 
- JETT Pump will test and run the blower to make sure that it is operating properly. 

 
 

      Materials: $ 18,846.15 
Est. Freight: $ 450.00 

Labor: $ 5,000.00 
Option C TOTAL: $ 24,296.15 

 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 

 

Clarifications: 
The following are clarifications that we use for all repairs and service work as well as clarifications relating to the specific 
requirements of this proposed project: 

- JETT Pump does not know the internal state of the blower. If upon disassembly, more is found 
needed to be rebuilt/replace above the standard rebuild kit. JETT Pump will provide a quote for 
additional materials and labor that may be needed. 

- If equipment is being removed/replaced a determination of what is to happen with existing equipment before 
work can be completed. 

- If item is chosen to be replaced, the old item in our shop will be scrapped unless expressly directed otherwise by 
the customer. 

- Unless expressly indicated by customer, all existing materials being replaced will be scrapped after their 
replacement.  

- Failure to respond to proposal or indicate decision to move forward within 90 days from proposal being sent will 
result in forfeiture of the item in our shop. At that time, the item will be scrapped. 

- Customer is responsible for all outstanding balances including charges for any service to pull as well as charges 
to inspect and diagnose the equipment regardless of decision made regarding this proposal including lack of 
response to this proposal. 

- All shop repair work will be warrantied for one year from date of service IF all proposed repairs are accepted. 
Warranty does not include push/pull. 

- An item’s inspection is not a warrantable service; warranty shall only apply to repair work performed. 

- JETT Pump will not warranty repairs if customer opts out of a portion of the proposed repairs.  
- JETT Pump & Valve, L.L.C., upon approval of the proposal, may install the control panel or VFD, the conduit to 

the wet well, and make proper connections to the level controls IF required by this proposal, however, all 
electrical permits and other servicing must be done by others. JETT Pump & Valve, L.L.C. can work closely with 
the electrician on-site to ensure proper installation. 

- Delivery will be determined at the time of order for longest lead time item. The project timeline or any deadlines 
must be advised ARO. Expedite fees and premium service rates are not included in this proposal 

- Terms are NET 30 days from date of invoice. 
- JETT Pump & Valve, L.L.C. withholds the right to add additional charges if our terms of payment, as stated above, 

are not met. Charges will be made at a rate of 1.5% of the unpaid balance from date of invoice.  
- Currently Jett Pump does accept all form of credit cards for payment.  A 3% fee will be assessed against the total 

amount charged.  It would be in addition to any amount quoted unless otherwise stated on proposal and or 
contracts.  

- All work will be done in a timely and professional manner. If any problems or concerns arise an advising call, fax, 
or email will be sent. 

- Freight and Taxes are included in our pricing unless expressly indicated. 
- Freight is an estimate and is subject to change. 
- This proposal will be good for 30 days from date of bid.  This proposal is subject to the Terms & Conditions set 

forth by JETT Pump & Valve LLC. 
- “As specified” is based on our interpretation of plans.  We ask for field measurements and other verification 

(quantities, descriptions, etc.) which are to be confirmed by others. 
- Any additional time, or return trips, to finish the installation and commissioning will be charged at our current 

hourly rate, this will include drive time. 
- Submittals will take approximately one week to complete 
- A signed and dated copy of this proposal and/ or purchase order as well as an indication of your decision 

regarding the options above will be used to begin a project with us.  
- We have made an assumption that the wet wells and valve vaults will be clean, debris free, dewatered, and 

ready for complete installation. If not, additional labor will be charged at our standard hourly rate until the 
chambers are prepped for installation. 

 
 



Page 4 of 4 

 

We look forward to the opportunity in working with you in the execution of this and many future projects.  If you have 
any questions or are in need of additional information regarding this proposal, please feel welcome to contact us. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
JETT Pump and Valve 
Dylan Corneil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                          
____________________________ _________________________      ______________________ 
Customer Signature   Selection                  Date 
 
RE: Rebuild Gardner Denver Blower w/ Option to Replace; Proposal #23-17299 







Page  3 of 3

.

153 0 153

SCALE IN FEET                         



RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT City of St. Ignace, Lakeside Cemetery Association, fka St. Ignace Cemetery Association 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 
 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that City of St. Ignace, a municipal corporation, for and 
on behalf of Lakeside Cemetery Association, formerly known as St. Ignace Cemetery 
Association 
  
Whose address is:    396 N. State Street, St. Ignace, Michigan 49781 
 
Grantors, for no monetary consideration, do hereby grant unto CLOVERLAND ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVE, INC., a Michigan Corporation, 2916 West M-28, Dafter, Michigan 49724, Grantee, its 
successors, assigns, lessees, licenses, and agents, the perpetual right to enter upon the lands of the 
undersigned, situated in the City of St. Ignace, County of Mackinac, State of Michigan, and more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
Lot 8 of Block 8, Partition Plat of Private Claim 1, and Lot 8 of Block 9, Partition Plat of Private 
Claim 1, said plat recorded in Liber 4 of Plats, page 49, Mackinac County Records.  
(TAX# 052-620-065-00 & 052-620-070-00) 
 
This easement is limited to eight feet each side of the center of the underground electric line and/or 
fifteen feet each side of the center of the overhead electric line to provide electric service, on the above-
described parcel, including the right to extend electric facilities along roads, drives, property lines or 
other reasonable routes to adjacent parcels; AND ALSO: 
 
It is the intent to provide easement for the proposed electric facilities located on the above-
described parcel, said line route will take off from an existing electric pole located South of and 
adjacent to Graham Avenue, and extend Northwesterly with overhead electric to a new pole, 
thence continuing Easterly with underground to stanchion on adjacent parcel to the East. 
 
And with the right to lay, remove, patrol, locate, relocate, construct, reconstruct, repair, replace, extend, 
enlarge, improve, operate and maintain on the above-described land and/or in or upon all streets, roads 
or highways abutting said lands, an electric distribution line or system, and/or Cooperative 
communications system, including all related equipment above or below ground, other fixtures and 
appurtenances for the purpose of transmitting and distributing electricity on, in, under, through or across 
and to license, permit, or otherwise agree to the joint use or occupancy of the line or system by any 
person, association or corporation.  Said equipment, other fixtures and appurtenances shall be 
constructed at such locations along said route as may be necessary. 
 
Also conveying the right to cut, trim, remove, destroy, treat, or otherwise control trees, roots, brush, 
shrubbery or other vegetation located within eight (8) for underground / fifteen (15) feet for overhead of 
the center line of said line or system, or that may interfere with, hazardous to, or threaten to endanger 
the construction, operation and maintenance of said line or system.  If it is necessary to treat the 
vegetation, said treatment is limited to the use of herbicide for stump treatment and/or basal application 
to trees less than three inches in diameter. 



RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT City of St. Ignace, Lakeside Cemetery Association, fka St. Ignace Cemetery Association 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
 
The undersigned agree that all poles, wires and other facilities, installed on the above-described lands at 
the Cooperative's expense, shall remain the property of the Cooperative, removable at the option of the 
Cooperative. 
 
Grantor hereby agrees that no buildings or other structures will be placed over or under said facilities 
and that no buildings or other structures will be placed within such close proximity to any of said facilities 
as to interfere with or in the opinion of Grantee, threaten to interfere with, the construction, operation 
or maintenance of said electrical and/or Cooperative communication facilities. 
 
Grantor covenants and agrees that the average ground elevation within eight (8) feet for underground/ 
fifteen (15) feet for overhead, of any such electrical and/or Cooperative communications facility may be 
maintained by the Grantee at a level not to exceed twelve (12) inches above or six (6) inches below 
that level established at the time of installation of said facilities, fixtures and appurtenances. 
 
Grantor further covenants and agrees for itself and its assigns that no changes or alterations will be 
made by it or its assigns beyond the limits above stated in the ground surface elevations in the areas 
of such underground facilities, transformer pads, and/or poles as above specified without the written 
consent of the Grantee.  These covenants shall run with the land. 
 
It is further agreed that non-use or a limited use of the easement herein granted shall not prevent 
Grantee from later making use of this easement to the full extent herein authorized. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have set their hands and seals this _______________day 
of _______________________________, 20______. 
 
City of St. Ignace, a municipal corporation, for and on behalf of Lakeside Cemetery Association, 
formerly known as St. Ignace Cemetery Association 
 
By Its: 
 
x________________________________ (L.S.) x________________________________ (L.S.) 
   *                                                                                *        
            
STATE OF   ) 
COUNTY OF   ) 
 
On this ________ day of _______________, 20______, before me, a Notary Public in and for said 
County, personally appeared ______________________________________________________, to 
me known to be the person(s) described in and who executed the within instrument and who duly 
acknowledged the same to be his/her/their free act and deed. 
 
Notary Public   ____________________________ 
  * 
in and for   _________________________ County, _____________________. 
 
My Commission Expires:  ___________________ Drafted By: Johanna Wiltfong 

  Cloverland Electric Cooperative 
*Type or print names under signatures     2916 West M-28 

  Dafter, Michigan 49724 v.2019 



Andy's Feed Station Boots - Uniform $179.75

Arrow Signs Delineators/New Council Plaques $560.00

BC Pizza LBE Concession $142.50

Belonga Plumbing and Heating Council Rm Furnace Repair/Marina Drain/Parts $1,418.80

Blair's Power Wash LBE Generator Bldg Roof Repair $900.00

Brian Olsen Reimbursement Bldg Inspector Shared Expense $136.00

Compass Minerals Road Salt Inventory $24,468.02

ETNA WTR/WWTR Line/Plant Supplies $765.98

Flotation Docking Systems Inc. Marina Fenders and Supplies $293.52

Graham Motor & Generator Service WWTR Lagoons Plant Part $390.00

Greg Peterson Reimbursement Sewer Repair $398.50

Home City Ice Marina Yearly Ice Box Rental 2023 $225.00

Impact Rescue LLC SIFD-Service for Jaws, Spreaders and Pump $1,300.00

Mark & Sons Plumbing & Heating Winterize LBE Ball Fields $250.00

Meyer Ace Hardware November 2023 Statement $807.67

National Office Products November 2023 Statement $1,092.82

North Central Laboratories WWTR Plant Supplies $680.91

North Country Garage Doors LLC DPW Garage Door Adjustment $140.00

Oscar W. Larson Co. Marina Quarterly B Report/Seasonal Shutdown $809.18

Paragon Laboratories Water Plant Testing $550.00

Pollardwater Marking Flags $311.35

Pro-Tech Sales SIPD-Supplies $2,360.00

Quickserve On-Site/Advantage Fleet T-39 and Loader Repairs $3,918.82

Quill Office Supplies $130.25

R & R Fire Truck Repair SIFD-Rescue 1/Engine 4 Undercoating $1,206.75

Reina Recycling and Resource Recovery LBE Electronic Recycling $300.00

Spartan Distributors Golf Mower Repair and Supplies $3,396.54

Spartan Nash November 2023 Statement $148.20

Straits Building Center November 2023 Statement $2,524.76

The St. Ignace News November 2023 Statement $556.30

$50,361.62

Invoices for Approval

Monday, December 4, 2023



CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
City Council Chambers 

Monday December 4th, 2023 
**** MANAGER’S REPORT**** 

Committee Meetings  
AFSCME 11-27-23 
Fraternal Order of Police 11-28-23 
Finance Meeting November 11-29-23 
Utility Meeting 12-11-23 (Internet Expansion) 
Dock #3 12-15-23 

Fiber Internet Infrastructure Expansion  
Meeting with EUP Connect Collaborative regarding high-speed internet expansion on 
November 30th.  City of St. Ignace allocated $7000 of ARPA funds to the EUP Connect 
Collaborative.   City Manager Marshall will meet with EUP Connect Collaborative and 
Integration as a Service next week to sort out our best options.  The City of St. Ignace is 
having a Utility Meeting on December 11th to discuss options with Integration as a Service. 
 
Dock 3 Committee Meeting 
December 15th @ 2pm 

Training 
City of St. Ignace employee CPR and AED training at Little Bear December 4th at 2pm.   

Planning Commission 
The Planning Commission meeting on December 12th, 2023.  

Finance Meeting 
Finance Committee met on November 29, 2023.  All remaining ARPA funds need to be 
allocated by the end of 2023.  $54,749 are remaining in the ARPA Fund.   

• Police Department request to update police department server.     
• $30,000 ARPA request towards new loader ($235,000).  Additionally, $50,000 out of 

fund balance towards purchase of new loader.  Old loader trade in value $20,000.  
Remaining $135,000 will be financed thru local bank. 

• $24,749 ARPA request to Little Bear East Arena to help cover some of the costs over 
2023 related to heating, cooling and other building & equipment major repairs and 
replacement. 

• Fire Dept request to purchase used SUV from Mackinac County Sheriff Dept.   
City of St. Ignace Employee Party-  Date TBD  

 


	01 Agenda 12-4-23
	07 a 11 13 23 min Special Mtg-Budget Worksession III
	07 b 11 20 23 min Special Mtg-Budget Worksession II
	07 c 11 20 23 min
	09 b 2 SIPD Equus 11-6-23 (1)
	09 b Police Staff Report 12-1-23
	09 c 2024 Draft Budget 12-4-23
	09 d Resolution 23-35 Utilize ARPA Funding for Loader Purchase
	09 e Resolution 23-36 Utilize ARPA Funding for the Little Bear East Heating and Cooling System
	09 f Resolution 23-37 2024 Council Meeting Dates
	09 g Water Plant Req 23-17299 Sales Proposal
	09 hCloverland_McKeechie Graham Ave
	City cementery parcel #2
	City cementery parcel
	job sketch
	McKeachie, Jesse (City of St. Ignace) - Easement form

	10 Council Bills List
	12 CM Report 12-4-23



